From: BNS.Consultation <BNS.Consultation@stoke.gov.uk>
Sent: 07 January 2026 17:20
Subject: Pre-publication consultation launch - Bentilee Nursery School

Today we are launching the pre-publication consultation to consider the future delivery model
options for Bentilee Nursery School.

Please can the information and link to the consultation page below be shared with staff at the
nursery and parents. Further details and the link to the online consultation survey can be found
here: Pre-publication Consultation | Proposed Changes to Bentilee Nursery School | Stoke-on-
Trent

Proposed Changes to Bentilee Nursery School

What are we proposing and why?
We are consulting on future options for Bentilee Nursery School.

Maintained nursery schools nationally face financial challenges because they have the same
requirements as schools but fewer pupils, making sustainability difficult.

Bentilee Nursery School has had a budget deficit since 2021-22, meaning it spends more than it
receives. Despite efforts to reduce costs, the school continues to run at a loss.

We propose transferring the nursery’s provision from the local authority to either:

e An Academy Trust, or
e A Third-party provider (private, voluntary, or independent).

Our aim is to keep early years places open and avoid closure by finding a sustainable delivery
model.
How you can have your say or register your interest
We welcome feedback from anyone with an interest or who will be affected by the proposals:
e Parents/carers
e Nursery staff
e Local residents
e Early years providers and schools

The consultation will run from Wednesday 7 January to midnight on Wednesday 18 February.

Feedback can be submitted via the online consultation survey: Pre-publication Consultation |
Proposed Changes to Bentilee Nursery School | Stoke-on-Trent
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Alternatively, feedback can be e-mailed to: BNS.consultation@stoke.gov.uk

There will be public drop-in sessions at Bentilee Family Hub on:

e Monday 12 January - 9.30-11:30am
e Friday 16 January - 9-11am
e Wednesday 28 January - 2.30-5pm

There will be additional drop-in sessions for staff after school on:
e Tuesday 20" January — 3:15-4pm

e Thursday 22" January — 3:15-4pm

This pre-publication consultation will also be the opportunity for interested parties to register an
interest in operating the nursery. Expressions of interests with a proposal should be sent
to: BNS.consultation@stoke.gov.uk .

Kind regards
Amanda

Amanda Evans | Place Planning and Sufficiency Team Manager
Education | Children and Families

City of Stoke-on-Trent

Civic Centre, Glebe Street, Stoke-on-Trent, ST4 1HH

t 01782 236283

e amanda.evans@stoke.gov.uk

Provider Portal Web Link
Free Early Education Website
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